NRC FORM 891M PART 1 . U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

(4-2008)
10 C#R 2.201

SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION

1. LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE
TechCorr USA, LLC
Temporary job site locations in Gillette, Wyoming U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Field office: 306 Commerce Street, Gillatte, Wyoming Region IV, 1600 East Lamar Bivd
Arlington, Texas 76014-4511
REPORT NO: 2014-002

3. DOCKET NUMBER 4. LICENSE NUMBER 5. DATE OF INSPECTION
030-37457 7 42-20281-01 September 26 - October 9, 2014

LICENSEE:

Tho inspaction was an exarriiation of the activities conductad under your licene as thay relala to radiation safely and to complianca with the Nuciesr
Regulatory Comtiiasion (NRC) nules; and regulations snd the conditions of your licanse. Tho Inepection consiated of selective examinations of
proceduras and representative records, interviews with parsonnsl, and observations by the inspector. The inspaction findings are as follows:

o 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.

2. Praviousz violation(s) closed,

3. The vivlations(s), spacifically described to you by tha inspecior as non-cited violations, are not being cited bacause they were salf-
identified, non-ropotitive, and corrective action was or Is being taken, and the remaining critaria in the NRC Enforcemant Policy to
axorciao diseration, ware satisfiud.

Non-Gited Violation(s) was/wers discussed involving tha following requirement(s) and Carmective Action(s):

"% | 4 During this inspection cartain of your activities, as described below and/or aftached, were in violation of NRC requiremsnts and ars being
cited. This form is a NOTIGE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in acgordancs with 10 GFR 19,11,
{Vioiations and Carractive Actions)

10 CFR 34.35() states that “The licenzee may not transport liconsad material unless the material is packaged, und the package is
labeled, marked, and accompanicd with appropriats shipping papers in accordance with regulations set out In 10 CFR Pait 71.

Contrary to tha above, on Octobar 7, 2014, the licensee transported & radiography camera (Typa B package) to a tamporary job site
with both labats complately llagible. Specifically, the licenses transported a radiography camara without adequate radiation labels
contalning radionuclide, activity, and trangport index information.

This Is a Saverity Lavel IV violation (Example 6.6.d.4).

As part of the short tenm corrective action, the carporate radiation safaty officar Instructad tha she radiation safaty officor (RSO) to ra-
train the authorized users on the importanca of ansuring that radiogmphy camoras are labsled appropriately and contain regulatory
required information. Long term comective actions includes: 1) posting signs on the vault door and inside the vault reminding users to
verify that the labels ars in piace before transporting cameras, 2) all users are to ensure that cameras comply with the reguiation before
logging out a camera, and 3) the site RSO will be chacking cameras frequently to ensure that the Iabsling {& up to dats.

Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Zcilc;ns for ltem 4, abo'\-r“e. '

I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions describad by ma io the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of
corractive actions is made in accordance with the requiramants of 10 CFR 2.201 {Corrective steps already taken, corrective staps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further writhé ggrto NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.
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NRC FORM 581M PART 1 (Rev. by RIV 12/11) ; JERRANCH FORMS\SGTM FORMSPartt Pubicly Avalabie dos

X | Non-Sensitive

Non-Public Seansitive — Security-Relatad




